
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Philip, 

Dorothy Menasco 
Wednesday, January 06, 2016 2:04 PM 
Phillip Ellis 
Leslie Ames; Lee Eng Tan; Hong Wang 
RE: Request to Change Docket Title 

Per our earlier conversation, we will update the docket title to reflect: 

Petition for determination of need for Duval-Raven 230 kV transmission line in Baker, Columbia, 
Duval, and Nassau Counties, by Florida Power & Light Company. 

Thank you for your help! 

From: Phillip Ellis 
Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2016 11:43 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Leslie Ames; Lee Eng Tan; Hong Wang 
Subject: Request to Change Docket Title 

Good Morning, 

For Docket No. 150263-EI, would it be possible to change the docket title from 

"Petition for determination of need for Duvai-Raven 230 kV transmission line in Columbia County, by Florida Power & 
Light Company" 

to 

"Petition for determination of need for Duvai-Raven 230 kV transmission line in Baker County, Columbia County, 
Duval County, and Nassau County, by Florida Power & Light Company'' 

in order to reflect the additional counties the transmission line may affect? 

Thanks. 
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